

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: All rules proposed for repeal

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

***NOTE WELL: This request when viewed on computer extends several pages. Please be sure you have reached the end of the document.***

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule forms, combine all rules from the same chapters together. This means Rules 39A .0201 - .0211 and .0801 - .0810 should be together. By my count, you will have four forms (one each for 39, 40, 41 and 43).*

*In the filings, combine rules that share the same History Notes on the same page. If the rules do not share the same effective date or repeal date, the rules must be on their own page.*

*See Rule 26 NCAC 02C .0406(b), which states that for rules in consecutive numerical order in the same section with the same effective dates and repealed dates, they can be together.*

*Also, for any set of rules where you are repealing the first rule in a section, include the section title.*

*So, put altogether, here is an example:*

*Page 1:*

**SECTION .0200 - HOME HEALTH SERVICES**

<b>10A NCAC 39A .0201</b>	<b>GENERAL</b>
<b>10A NCAC 39A .0202</b>	<b>DEFINITIONS</b>
<b>10A NCAC 39A .0203</b>	<b>REIMBURSEMENT FUNDS</b>
<b>10A NCAC 39A .0204</b>	<b>PATIENT FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY</b>
<b>10A NCAC 39A .0205</b>	<b>COVERED SERVICES</b>
<b>10A NCAC 39A .0206</b>	<b>BILLING THE PROGRAM</b>
<b>10A NCAC 39A .0207</b>	<b>RATES OF REIMBURSEMENT</b>
<b>10A NCAC 39A .0208</b>	<b>REIMBURSEMENT FUNDS: THIRD PARTY PAYORS</b>

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

**10A NCAC 39A .0209    MONITORING**

**10A NCAC 39A .0210    AUDITS**

*History Note:*    *Authority G.S. 130A-5(3); 130A-223;*  
*Eff. July 1, 1983;*  
*Amended Eff. October 1, 1990; September 1, 1990; January 1, 1986; July 1, 1985.*  
*Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

*Page 2:*

**10A NCAC 39A .0211    SPECIAL PROVISION**

*History Note:*    *Authority G.S. 130A-5(3); 130A-223;*  
*Eff. August 1, 1991.*

*Further, when you published, you gave specific reasons for why all of the rules are unnecessary and being repealed. Put those reasons for the specific rules on the Submission for Permanent Rule form.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 39A .0201 - .0211

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule form, the citation is 39A .0201 - .0211"*

*Again, recall that since 39A .0201 - .0210 do not share the same effective date as 39A .0211, .0211 cannot be combined with the other .0200 rules and must be on its own page.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 39A.0201- .0211 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1307 - 1309 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 39A .0201 GENERAL**

4 **10A NCAC 39A .0202 DEFINITIONS**

5 **10A NCAC 39A .0203 REIMBURSEMENT FUNDS**

6 **10A NCAC 39A .0204 PATIENT FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY**

7 **10A NCAC 39A .0205 COVERED SERVICES**

8 **10A NCAC 39A .0206 BILLING THE PROGRAM**

9 **10A NCAC 39A .0207 RATES OF REIMBURSEMENT**

10 **10A NCAC 39A .0208 REIMBURSEMENT FUNDS: THIRD PARTY PAYORS**

11 **10A NCAC 39A .0209 MONITORING**

12 **10A NCAC 39A .0210 AUDITS**

13 **10A NCAC 39A .0211 SPECIAL PROVISION**

14

15 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-5(3); 130A-223;*

16 *Eff. August 1, 1991;*

17 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

18

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 39A .0801 - .0810

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*In the Introductory Statement, "published" is misspelled.*

*This is not the correct History Note for these Rules. Properly combine the rules that can be combined. Include the effective dates and repeal dates in the History Note or Notes.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC39A.0801 - .0810 are repealed under as published in 28:12 NCR 1309 - 1311 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 39A .0801 GENERAL**

4 **10A NCAC 39A .0802 DEFINITIONS**

5 **10A NCAC 39A .0803 ELIGIBLE PROVIDERS**

6 **10A NCAC 39A .0804 FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY**

7 **10A NCAC 39A .0805 MEDICAL ELIGIBILITY**

8 **10A NCAC 39A .0806 BILLING THE HIV HEALTH SERVICES PROGRAM**

9 **10A NCAC 39A .0807 RATES OF REIMBURSEMENT**

10 **10A NCAC 39A .0808 REIMBURSEMENT FUNDS: THIRD PARTY PAYORS**

11 **10A NCAC 39A .0809 MONITORING**

12 **10A NCAC 39A .0810 AUDITS**

13

14 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-223*

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 40A .0104 and .0105

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*When you submit the new form for the combined Chapter 40 rules, make sure you cite 40A .0104 - .0105 (not .0103-.0104, which is currently on the form). Rule 40A .0103 is reserved.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 40A .0104 and .0105 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1311 as follows:

2 **10A NCAC 40A .0104 SCHOOL FLUORIDATION INFORMATION**

3 **10A NCAC 40A .0105 DEFINITIONS**

4

5 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-366;*

6 *Eff. November 1, 1990;*

7 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 40A .0206 - .0208

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*The agency head or rulemaking coordinator must sign the Submission for Permanent Rule form.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 40A .0206 – 0208 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1311 as follows:

2 **10A NCAC 40A .0206 WATER SUPPLY**

3 **10A NCAC 40A .0207 INSPECTION**

4 **10A NCAC 40A .0208 APPLICATION AND APPROVAL**

5

6 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-366;*

7 *Eff. November 1, 1990;*

8 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 40A .0306 - .0310

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*The agency head or rulemaking coordinator must sign the Submission for Permanent Rule form.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 ~~10A NCAC 40A .0306 – 0310~~ are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1312 as follows:

2

3 ~~10A NCAC 40A .0306~~ NOTIFICATION

4 ~~10A NCAC 40A .0307~~ RENOVATION

5 ~~10A NCAC 40A .0308~~ EQUIPMENT AND MAINTENANCE

6 ~~10A NCAC 40A .0309~~ TRAINING

7 ~~10A NCAC 40A .0310~~ SURVEILLANCE

8 *History Note:* Authority G.S. 130A-366;

9 *Repealed Eff. November 1, 1990;*

10 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 40A .0403 and .0404

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule form, the correct citation will be 40A .0403 - .0404.*

*The agency head or rulemaking coordinator must sign the Submission for Permanent Rule form.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 40A .0403 and 0404 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1312 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 40A .0403 SCHOOL FLUORIDATION AGREEMENT**

4 **10A NCAC 40A .0404 WATER ANALYSIS FORM**

5

6 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-366;*

7 *Eff. November 1, 1990;*

8 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1991;*

9 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

## REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 41A .0401

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule form:*

- *Complete box 5 by giving the date of OSBM certification. When you published, you indicated it occurred on 12/23/13.*
- *In box 6, the publication occurred February 3, 2014*
- *Why is it on two pages? Please combine it into one page, if possible.*

*In the Rule text:*

*In the Introductory Statement, it's "NCR"*

*Use 1.5 line spacing throughout the Rule. For instance, it is clear that (a)(1)(B) is single spacing. That is not allowed.*

*Throughout this Rule, you are not properly showing changes made after publication. For example, your current (a) on Page 1 looks like this:*

(a) Every individual in North Carolina required to be immunized pursuant to G.S. 130A-152 through 130A-157 shall be immunized against the following diseases and have documentation of age-appropriate vaccination in accordance with the Advisory Committee of Immunization Practices (ACIP). ~~by receiving the specified minimum doses of vaccines by the specific age.~~

*It should look like this (please note, the yellow highlighting is for illustration only; you do not need to use different colored highlighting):*

(a) Every individual in North Carolina required to be immunized pursuant to G.S. 130A-152 through 130A-157 shall be immunized against the following diseases **and have documentation of age-appropriate vaccination in accordance with the Advisory Committee of Immunization Practices (ACIP).** ~~by receiving the specified minimum doses of vaccines by the specified ages.~~

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

*You must highlight new language added after publication, not just deletions made after publication.*

*Also throughout this Rule, you replaced or removed current rule language without showing it. For example, in (a) above, the text is currently “vaccines received by the specified ages,” not “specific age.” There are several places in this submission where you have simply removed large portions of original text and not shown it. This is not proper formatting, and makes review of the proposed rule difficult for the public, the Commission and its staff.*

**All changes to existing or proposed text must be properly shown.** *Use the version you published and make sure you are using the current text and showing correct deletions or additions in the rewritten rule. If you need a copy of that version, please contact this office.*

*Also throughout the Rule, I note you changed sixth grade to seventh grade after publication. I do not believe this creates a substantive change pursuant to G.S. 150B-21.2(g). However, I am curious to know if this change was made in response to public comments.*

*In (a)(1), line 8, do you need to retain “- whooping cough” before vaccine? It seems redundant in context.*

*End (a)(1)(A) through (D) consistently with either periods or semicolons. I recommend periods.*

*As I read (a)(1)(A), if I don't comply with (a)(1), my child gets one less shot? And there is no negative consequence? Or are you relying upon G.S. 130A-152(a), which states:*

*If a child has not received the required immunizations by the specified age, the responsible person shall obtain the required immunization for the child as soon as possible after the lack of the required immunization is determined.*

*Also in (a)(1)(A), line 9, insert a semicolon after “months”. On line 10, delete the “and”*

*In (a)(1)(A), the vaccine is “diphtheria, tetanus, and whooping cough” but in (a)(1)(B) and (C), it's “tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis” Is there a difference? If not, they should all be called the same thing in the Rule.*

*In (a)(1)(B), it appears that the “on or after July 1, 2008” is no longer necessary. Do you feel you need to retain the language?*

*In (a)(1)(C), I'd delete the parenthesis on line 18 and just separate by putting a comma after “age.”*

*I note that (a)(1)(D) is all new language, even though it is not formatted as such. And it makes little sense to state that the new requirement won't apply to children entering seventh grade 6 or more years ago. You cannot now begin to regulate the past. What are you trying to say here?*

*In (a)(2), line 21, I take it your regulated public knows what “trivalent type” is, or this is a term of art?*

*In (a)(2), line 22, replace the comma after “19 months” with a semicolon. On the same line, go back to what you published “the fourth”. Do not use “4<sup>th</sup>”. Note the same for (a)(2)(B), line 26.*

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

*End (a)(2)(A) through (C) with either semicolons or periods. I recommend periods.*

*In (a)(2)(A), line 25, shouldn't there be an article before "polio vaccine"?*

*(a)(2)(B) is new. Show that. I assume this exemption, and indeed all exemptions, are based upon G.S. 130A-152(e), which states:*

When the Commission requires immunization against a disease not listed in paragraph (a) of this section, or requires an additional dose of a vaccine, the Commission is authorized to exempt from the new requirement children who are or who have been enrolled in school (K-12) on or before the effective date of the new requirement.

*Is this correct?*

*You have deleted existing text in (a)(2)(C) by deleting the old language without showing it. Again, use the published version of this Rule to show all changes.*

*In (a)(3), line 33, shouldn't there be an article (I am thinking "a") before "dose on or after age 12 months"? And insert a semicolon after "16 months" on the same line.*

*As I understand it, "school" means K-12 school, as per G.S. 130A-152, correct? If so, then doesn't that mean that the individual must have the shots (generally speaking) between the first and five years of his or her life? Is that a correct interpretation of (a)(3)?*

*If that is correct, do you need the language in (a)(3)(B) that if the individual is diagnosed before January 1, 1994, it's not needed? Or is this to ensure individuals that did not get vaccinated when they should have are still required to get them?*

*Note the same question for (a)(3)(D), which applies to individuals entering school or university 20 years ago. Do you need this language?*

*I assume (a)(3)(A) through (B) are to address G.S. 130A-156, which states:*

**The Commission for Public Health shall adopt by rule medical contraindications to immunizations required by G.S. 130A-152.** If a physician licensed to practice medicine in this State certifies that a required immunization is or may be detrimental to a person's health due to the presence of one of the contraindications adopted by the Commission, the person is not required to receive the specified immunization as long as the contraindication persists. The State Health Director may, upon request by a physician licensed to practice medicine in this State, grant a medical exemption to a required immunization for a contraindication not on the list adopted by the Commission.

*Is that correct? If so, it needs to be in the History Note.*

*I thought it might be 130A-152(c), which states:*

(c) The Commission shall adopt and the Department shall enforce rules concerning the implementation of the immunization program. The rules shall provide for:

- (3) Exemptions from the immunization requirements where medical practice suggests that immunization would not be in the best health interests of a specific category of children;

*However, as written, (B) wouldn't apply to children.*

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

*In (a)(3)(A), line 36, I take it your regulated public knows what “serological testing” and “antibody titer” are, or those are terms of art?*

*In (a)(3)(B), line 38, you deleted language without showing it, and there is a stray bracket at the end of the line. Address this by properly formatting the deletion.*

*In (a)(3)(C), line 42, what is an “outbreak situation”?*

*If you are going to end (a)(3)(A) through (C) with semicolons, then every subset needs to end with semicolons throughout the Rule. And insert a “and” or “or” at the end of (C) and throughout the Rule. Be consistent in the formatting of this Rule.*

*In (a)(4)(A), line 5, Page 2, what disease? Do you mean to state “rubella disease”?*

*In (a)(4)(B), what kind of outbreak? Of rubella?*

*In (a)(4)(C), do you still need this language? I don’t think you do.*

*In (a)(5), line 13, state “Mumps vaccine – two doses: one dose...”*

*In (a)(5), line 14, insert a semicolon after “16 months”*

*Also on line 16, there is a big difference in years between school and college or university. Theoretically, I could go 18 years between the doses, right? Is this the intent?*

*In (a)(5)(A), line 16, (B), line 17, and (C), line 22, there should be an article before “mumps vaccine”.*

*I think (a)(5)(C) should be first. That would be consistent with the earlier portions of the Rule, which listed medical exemptions first.*

*As I understand the rest of the exemptions, the following individuals aren’t required to get the mumps vaccine at all:*

- 1. People born before 1/1/1957;*
- 2. People entered first grade before 7/1/1987 (27 years ago; roughly this covers individuals age 33 or older); and*
- 3. People who entered college university for the first time on or before 7/1/1994 (20 years ago; roughly, this covers individuals 38 years or older).*

*And any individual who entered school or college or a university before July 1, 2008 isn’t required to get the second dose.*

*I am sure I am just misunderstanding this, but I keep thinking there is some overlap between these individuals and that all of the language isn’t needed anymore in this Rule. Please explain why this needs to be written as such.*

*In (a)(5)(D), this applies to an individual entering school? So, if someone goes to Kindergarten, or starts NC schools at any grade level is exempt from the second dose? I ask because elsewhere in the Rule, you’re very specific about the grade level.*

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

*In (a)(6), why is the disease in italics? Is the official term “Haemophilus influenza, b,” (with the comma at the end)? And I take it that your regulated public knows what the “HbOC” and “PRP-T” means, or it’s a term of art? What do those mean? And how does this work – how is the choice made between the three doses or two does mean?*

*In (6)(A), you published to delete the language “born before...” beginning on line 30. I think you don’t need it anymore and encourage you to continue deleting it. Also, on line 28, “seven” should be spelled out per Rule 26 NCAC 02C .0108(9).*

*In (6)(B), line 35, you did not properly show the deletion of language, so you have two “PRP-OMP” Again, properly show all changes.*

*In (6)(C), line 37, shouldn’t it be “Haemophilus influenza, b,” if that is the official name?*

*In (6)(D), Page 3, line 1, replace “their” with “his or her”*

*In (a)(7), line 3, to be consistent other places, you may want to put a semicolon after “months” both places.*

*In (a)(8), there are several changes made in publication that are not shown. You are not showing the deletion of original language, nor that current (B) was inserted after publication.*

*In (a)(8), line 8, insert a colon after “apart.” On line 9, insert a semicolon after “19 months”*

*In (a)(8)(A), line 11, is this disease immunity against varicella?*

*In (a)(8)(B), why do you require this much documentation for this disease, but not measles, which has a similar provision? Also, this change was made after publication. Was it made due to public comments?*

*In (a)(8)(D), line 20, state “Kindergarten or first grade” assuming that is what you mean.*

*Delete the blank line space on line 21.*

*All of (a)(9) is new and that needs to be reflected here. And end (a)(9)(A) through (D) with periods or insert an “and” at the end of (D).*

*In (a)(9), line 22, make it “four doses:” Line 23, put a period after “age”*

*Throughout this Subparagraph, spell out any number one through nine. Specifically, see lines 24, 25, 28 and 31.*

*In (a)(9)(A), put the opening parenthesis before the “A)” on line 24.*

*In (a)(9)(A), line 25, we usually don’t like the use of “at least” in rule. Do you have a need to keep this reason? (Note the same question when “at least” is used elsewhere.)*

*In (a)(9)(A), line 26, at least four weeks apart, but how soon after the first dose?*

*In (a)(9)(B), are they not required to get the booster?*

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

*In (a)(9)(C), if the first dose is after the second birthday only has to have one other dose?*

*In (a)(9)(D), if someone gets to their fifth birthday without it, they don't need to be vaccinated at all? So, a child born in 2016 can just not be vaccinated if they make it to 2021 without the vaccine?*

*In (a)(9)(E), fix the margin on line 35.*

*In (a)(10), again, this is all new language. Show this.*

*In (a)(10), line 36, to be consistent "vaccine – two doses: one dose..." On line 38, replace the parenthesis with a comma after "age" and "first." In doing so, consider consistency and state "July 1, 2015; and a booster..."*

*In (a)(10), line 43, this should be "(C)" and everything thereafter redone. Also, in this, if someone does not have the first shot until after 16, then they will not need a booster at all?*

*In (b), Page 4, line 2, I think you need an "a" before "vaccine".*

*In (b), line 3, "four" should be spelled out.*

*In (c), line 10, how does one find the recent recommendations by this Committee? Who is the Committee and are you incorporating the standards by reference? If so, follow G.S. 150B-21.6.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 41A.0401 is amended as follows with changes as published in 28:15 NCIR 1709-1712 as follows:

2  
3 **10A NCAC 41A .0401 DOSAGE AND AGE REQUIREMENTS FOR IMMUNIZATION**

4 (a) Every individual in North Carolina required to be immunized pursuant to G.S. 130A-152 through 130A-157 shall be  
5 immunized against the following diseases and have documentation of age-appropriate vaccination in accordance with the  
6 Advisory Committee of Immunization Practices (ACIP). ~~by receiving the specified minimum doses of vaccines by the~~  
7 ~~specific age.~~

8 (1) Diphtheria, tetanus, and pertussis (whooping cough) - whooping cough vaccine - five doses: three  
9 doses by age seven months and two booster doses, one by age 19 months and the second on or after the  
10 fourth birthday and before entering ~~enrolling in~~ school for the first time. However:

11 (A) Individuals who receive the first booster dose of diphtheria, tetanus, and whooping cough  
12 vaccine on or after the fourth birthday are not required to have a second booster dose;

13 (B) Individuals entering college or university for the first time on or after July 1, 2008 must have  
14 had three doses of tetanus/diphtheria toxoid, one of which must be  
15 tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis vaccine.

16 (C) A booster dose of tetanus/diphtheria/pertussis vaccine is required for individuals who have  
17 not previously received and are entering the ~~sixth~~ seventh grade or by 12 years of age  
18 (whichever comes first);

19 (D) The ~~sixth~~ seventh grade booster does not apply to individuals who ~~enrolled in sixth~~ entered  
20 seventh grade before August 1, 2008.

21 (2) Poliomyelitis vaccine - four doses: two doses of trivalent type by age five months; a third dose  
22 trivalent type before age 19 months, and a booster dose of trivalent on or after ~~the their~~ 4<sup>th</sup> birthday  
23 and before enrolling in entering school for the first time. However:

24 (A) An individual attending school who has attained his or her 18th birthday is not required to  
25 receive polio vaccine;

26 (B) The requirements for the booster dose on or after the 4<sup>th</sup> birthday do not apply to individuals  
27 who entered school ~~August 1, 2014.~~ July 1, 2015.

28 (C) Individuals who receive the third dose of poliomyelitis vaccine on or after ~~the their~~ fourth  
29 birthday are not required to receive a fourth dose if the third dose is given at least six months after the  
30 second dose.

31  
32 (3) Measles (rubeola) vaccine - two doses of live, attenuated vaccine administered at least 28 days apart:  
33 dose on or after age 12 months and before age 16 months and a second dose before enrolling in  
34 entering school for the first time. However:

35 (A) An individual who has laboratory confirmation of disease, or who has been documented by  
36 serological testing to have a protective antibody titer against measles is not required to  
37 receive measles vaccine;

38 (B) An individual who has been diagnosed ~~before~~ prior to January 1, 1994, by a physician, [  
39 nurse ~~practionitioner~~ practitioner, or physician's assistant as having measles (rubeola) disease  
40 is not required to receive measles vaccine;

41 (C) An individual born ~~before~~ prior to 1957 is not required to receive measles ~~vaccine;~~ vaccine  
42 except in outbreak situations;

- 1 (D) The requirement for a second dose of measles vaccine does not apply to individuals who  
2 ~~enrolled in~~ entered school or university for the first time before July 1, 1994.
- 3 (4) Rubella vaccine - one dose of live, attenuated vaccine on or after age 12 months and before age 16  
4 months. However:
- 5 (A) An individual who has laboratory confirmation of disease or who has been documented by  
6 ~~serologic~~ serological testing to have a protective antibody titer against rubella is not required  
7 to receive rubella vaccine;
- 8 (B) An individual born before 1957 ~~who has attained his or her fiftieth birthday~~ is not required to  
9 receive rubella vaccine except in outbreak situations;
- 10 (C) An individual who entered a college or university after his or her thirtieth birthday and before  
11 February 1, 1989 is not required to meet the requirement for rubella vaccine except in  
12 outbreak situations.
- 13 (5) Mumps vaccine--one dose of live, attenuated vaccine administered on or after age 12 months and  
14 before age 16 months and a second dose before ~~enrolling in~~ entering school, college or university for  
15 the first time. However:
- 16 (A) An individual born before ~~prior to~~ 1957 is not required to receive mumps vaccine;
- 17 (B) The requirements for mumps vaccine do not apply to individuals who entered ~~enrolled in for~~  
18 ~~the first time~~ the first grade before July 1, 1987 or a ~~in~~ college or university for the first time  
19 before July 1, 1994;
- 20 (C) An individual who has laboratory confirmation of disease, or has been documented by  
21 serological testing to have a protective antibody titer against mumps is not required to receive  
22 mumps vaccine;
- 23 (D) An individual entering school, college or university before ~~prior to~~ July 1, 2008 is not  
24 required to receive a second dose of mumps vaccine.
- 25 (6) *Haemophilus influenzae, b*, conjugate vaccine--three doses of HbOC or PRP-T or two doses of PRP-  
26 OMP before age seven months and a booster dose of any type on or after age 12 months and by age 16  
27 months. However:
- 28 (A) Individuals who receive the first dose of *Haemophilus influenzae, b*, vaccine on or after 7  
29 months of age and before 12 months of age are required to have two doses of HbOC, PRP-T  
30 or PRP-OMP and a booster dose on or after 12 months of age and by age 16 months; born  
31 before October 1, 1988 are not required to be vaccinated against *Haemophilus influenzae, b*;  
32
- 33 (B) Individuals who receive the first dose of *Haemophilus influenzae, b*, vaccine on or after 12  
34 months of age and before 15 months of age are required to have only two doses of HbOC,  
35 PRP-T or PRP-OMP;-PRP-OMP and a booster dose two months later;
- 36 (C) Individuals who receive the first dose of *Haemophilus influenzae, b*, vaccine on or after 15  
37 months of age are required to have only one dose of any of the *Haemophilus influenzae*  
38 conjugate vaccines;

- 1 (D) No individual who has passed their fifth birthday is required to be vaccinated against  
2 *Haemophilus influenzae, b.*
- 3 (7) Hepatitis B vaccine--three doses: one dose by age three months, a second dose before age five months  
4 and a third dose by age 19 months. However:
- 5 (A) The last dose of the hepatitis B vaccine series shall not be administered ~~before~~ ~~prior to~~ 24  
6 weeks of age;
- 7 (B) Individuals born before July 1, 1994 are not required to be vaccinated against hepatitis B.
- 8 (8) Varicella vaccine – ~~Two~~ two doses administered at least 28 days apart; one dose on or after age 12  
9 months of age and before age 19 months and a second dose before entering ~~enrolling in~~ school for the  
10 first time. However:
- 11 (A) An individual who has laboratory confirmation of disease immunity or has been documented  
12 by serological testing to have a protective antibody titer against varicella is not required to  
13 receive varicella vaccine.
- 14 (B) An individual who has documentation from a physician, nurse practitioner, or physician’s  
15 assistant verifying history of varicella disease is not required to receive varicella vaccine.  
16 The documentation shall include the name of the individual with a history of varicella  
17 disease, the approximate date or age of infection, and a healthcare provider signature.
- 18 (C) An individual born ~~before~~ ~~prior to~~ April 1, 2001 is not required to receive varicella vaccine
- 19 (D) The requirement for the second dose of varicella vaccine shall not apply to individuals who  
20 entered ~~enrolled in~~ school (K-1) for the first time before July 1, 2015. ~~August 1, 2014.~~
- 21
- 22 (9) Pneumococcal conjugate vaccine - Four doses; three doses by age seven months and a booster dose at  
23 12 through 15 months of age; However:
- 24 (A) Individuals who receive the first dose of pneumococcal conjugate vaccine on or after 7  
25 months of age and before 12 months of age are required to have two doses at least 4-  
26 weeks apart and a booster dose at 12 through 15 months of age;
- 27 (B) Individuals who receive the first dose of pneumococcal conjugate vaccine on or after 12  
28 months of age and before 24 months of age are required to have two doses at least 8 weeks  
29 apart to complete the series;
- 30 (C) Individuals who receive the first dose of pneumococcal conjugate vaccine on or after 24  
31 months of age and before 5 years are required to have one dose to complete the series;
- 32 (D) No individual who has passed their fifth birthday shall be required to be vaccinated against  
33 pneumococcal disease;
- 34 (E) An individual born ~~before~~ ~~prior to~~ ~~April 1, 2014~~ July 1, 2015 shall not be required to receive  
35 pneumococcal conjugate vaccine.
- 36 (10) Meningococcal conjugate vaccine - Two doses - one dose is required for individuals entering the ~~sixth~~  
37 ~~seventh~~ grade or by 12 years of age (whichever comes first) on or after July 1, ~~2014~~ 2015. A booster dose is  
38 required by ~~16~~ 17 years of age or by entering the ~~11<sup>th</sup>~~ 12<sup>th</sup> ~~grade~~ grade, whichever comes first. However:
- 39 (A) The first dose does not apply to individuals who entered ~~enrolled in~~ ~~sixth~~ seventh grade  
40 before ~~July 1 2014;~~ July 1, 2015;
- 41 (B) The booster dose does not apply to individuals who ~~enrolled in the 11<sup>th</sup>~~ entered the 12<sup>th</sup>  
42 grade before ~~August 1, 2019;~~ July 1, 2020;
- 43 (B) If the first dose is administered on or after the 16<sup>th</sup> birthday, a booster dose is not required;
- 44 (C) An individual born ~~before~~ ~~prior to~~ January 1, 2003 shall not be required to receive  
45 meningococcal conjugate vaccine.
- 46

1 (b) The healthcare provider shall administer immunizations in accordance with this Rule. However, if a healthcare  
2 provider administers vaccine up to and including the fourth day ~~before prior to~~ the required minimum age, the individual  
3 dose is not required to be repeated. Doses administered more than 4 days ~~before prior to~~ the requirements are considered  
4 invalid doses and shall be repeated.

5 (c) The State Health Director may suspend temporarily any portion of the requirements of this Rule due to emergency  
6 conditions, such as the unavailability of vaccine. The Department shall give notice in writing to all local health  
7 departments and other providers currently receiving vaccine from the Department when the suspension takes effect and  
8 when the suspension is lifted. When any vaccine series is disrupted by such a suspension, the next dose shall be  
9 administered within 90 days of the lifting of the suspension and the series resumed in accordance with intervals  
10 determined by the most recent recommendations of the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices.

11  
12 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-152(c); 130A-155.1;*

13 *Eff. February 1, 1976;*

14 *Amended Eff. July 1, 1977;*

15 *Readopted Eff. December 5, 1977;*

16 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 1, 1988, for a period of 180 days to expire on July 29, 1988;*

17 *Amended Eff. October 1, 1995; October 1, 1994; January 1, 1994; January 4, 1993;*

18 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 23, 2000; August 20, 1999; May 21, 1999;*

19 *Amended Eff. August 1, 2000;*

20 *Temporary Amendment Eff. May 17, 2002; April 1, 2002; February 18, 2002; August 1, 2001;*

21 *Amended Eff. January 1, 2008; November 1, 2005; January 1, 2005; April 1, 2003;*

22 *Eff. July 1, 2015*

23

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 41A .0502

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule form, you state the rule was certified by OSBM December 12, 2012. Is this correct? All of the previous repeals stated certification occurred on December 5, 2012. Also, I note that is the date published in the Register.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 41A .0502 is repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1313-1314 as follows:

2 **10A NCAC 41A .0502 VACCINE FOR PROVIDERS OTHER THAN LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS**

3

4 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-433;*

5 *Temporary Rule Eff. October 5, 1986 for a period of 120 days to expire on February 1, 1987;*

6 *Temporary Rule Eff. February 1, 1987 for a period of 120 days to expire on May 31, 1987;*

7 *Eff. March 1, 1987;*

8 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 1, 1988, for a period of 180 days to expire on July 29, 1988;*

9 *Temporary Amendment Eff. August 26, 1992, for a period 180 days or until the permanent rule*  
10 *becomes effective, whichever is sooner;*

11 *Temporary Amendment Eff. October 1, 1994, for a period of 180 days or until the permanent rule*  
12 *becomes effective, whichever is sooner;*

13 *Amended Eff. October 1, 1995; January 1, 1995; January 4, 1994; January 4, 1993;*

14 *Temporary Amendment Eff. December 1, 1998;*

15 *Amended Eff. August 1, 2000;*

16 *Temporary Amendment Eff. December 1, 2007*

17 *Amended Eff. November 1, 2008;*

18 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 41G .0102

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule form, you state the rule was certified by OSBM December 11, 2012. Is this correct? Most of the previous repeals stated certification occurred on December 5, 2012. Also, I note that is the date published in the Register.*

*Just to be clear – in the Notice, you stated the Rule is repealed because “Fees for rabies tags, links, and rivets are no longer required.” Are they now free?*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1  
2 10A NCAC41G.0102 is repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1313 as follows:

3

4 **10A NCAC 41G .0102 FEES FOR RABIES TAGS, LINKS, AND RIVETS**

5

6 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-190;*

7 *Eff. January 1, 1982;*

8 *Amended Eff. September 1, 1990;*

9 *Temporary Amendment Eff. July 22, 1997;*

10 *Amended Eff. August 1, 1998;*

11 *Temporary Amendment Eff. May 4, 2001;*

12 *Temporary Amendment Expired February 26, 2002;*

13 *Codifier Objected to findings of need on February 11, 2003;*

14 *Temporary Amendment Eff. February 24, 2003;*

15 *Amended Eff. August 1, 2004;*

16 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014.*

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 43D .1201 - .1207

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule form, make sure you state that the repeal is of Rule .1201 - .1207, not .1200 - .1207.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 43D.1200 - .1207 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 13013-1316 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 43D .1201 GENERAL**

4 **10A NCAC 43D .1202 PROVIDER ELIGIBILITY**

5 **10A NCAC 43D .1203 ALLOCATION OF FUNDS**

6 **10A NCAC 43D .1204 CLIENT ELIGIBILITY**

7 **10A NCAC 43D .1205 SCOPE OF SERVICES**

8 **10A NCAC 43D .1206 SERVICE PROVIDER QUALIFICATIONS**

9 **10A NCAC 43D .1207 PAYMENT FOR REIMBURSABLE SERVICES**

10

11 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-361;*

12 *Eff. October 1, 1993.*

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 43E .0301 - .0309

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule form, you state the rule was certified by OSBM December 7, 2012. Is this correct? Most of the previous repeals stated certification occurred on December 5, 2012. Also, I note that is the date published in the Register.*

*The agency head or rulemaking coordinator must sign the Submission for Permanent Rule form.*

*This is not the correct History Note for these combined rules. You are missing citations to authority, and the effective and amended dates.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 43E.0301 - .0309 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1314 – 1316 as follows:

2

3 **10A NCAC 43E .0301 GENERAL**

4 **10A NCAC 43E .0302 DEFINITIONS**

5 **10A NCAC 43E .0303 PROVIDER ELIGIBILITY**

6 **10A NCAC 43E .0304 CLIENT ELIGIBILITY**

7 **10A NCAC 43E .0305 APPLICATION FOR FUNDS: PROGRAM PLAN: RENEWAL**

8 **10A NCAC 43E .0306 BUDGETING OF GRANT FUNDS**

9 **10A NCAC 43E .0307 MEDICAL RECORDS**

10 **10A NCAC 43E .0308 CLIENT AND THIRD PARTY FEES**

11 **10A NCAC 43E .0309 MONITORING AND EVALUATION**

12

13 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124;*

14 *Repealed Eff. July 1, 2014*

REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL CHANGE

AGENCY: Commission for Public Health

RULE CITATION: 10A NCAC 43F .0101 - .1012

**DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT: Thursday, June 12, 2014**

The Rules Review Commission staff has completed its review of this rule prior to the Commission's next meeting. The Commission has not yet reviewed this rule and therefore there has not been a determination as to whether the rule will be approved. You may call this office to inquire concerning the staff recommendation.

In reviewing these rules, the staff determined that the following technical changes need to be made:

*On the Submission for Permanent Rule form, you state the rule was certified by OSBM December 13, 2012. Is this correct? Most of the previous repeals stated certification occurred on December 5, 2012. Also, I note that is the date published in the Register.*

*Recall that repealed rules must be by Section. By my count, you will have ten separate pages for these repeals.*

*This is not the correct History Note for these combined rules. You are missing citations to authority, and the effective and amended dates.*

*Further, it is clear that many of these Rules cannot be combined with each other on the same page. Please combine the rules where appropriate.*

*You cannot repeal 43F .0803, as it is only reserved, so there is no rule to remove.*

Please retype the rule accordingly and resubmit it to our office at 1711 New Hope Church Road, Raleigh, North Carolina 27609.

Amanda J. Reeder  
Commission Counsel  
Date submitted to agency: May 29, 2014

1 10A NCAC 43F. 0101 - .1012 are repealed as published in 28:12 NCR 1316 - 1326 as follows:

2

- 3 **10A NCAC 43F .0101 PURPOSE**
- 4 **10A NCAC 43F .0102 DEFINITIONS**
- 5 **10A NCAC 43F .0201 REFERRAL AND FOLLOW-UP**
- 6 **10A NCAC 43F .0202 RELEASE OF MEDICAL INFORMATION**
- 7 **10A NCAC 43F .0203 OUT-OF-STATE CARE**
- 8 **10A NCAC 43F .0204 SPONSORED CLINICS**
- 9 **10A NCAC 43F .0205 PARTICIPATING PHYSICIANS, ORTHODONTISTS AND PROSTHODONTISTS**
- 10 **10A NCAC 43F .0206 NEW CLINIC DIRECTORS AND NEW CLINICS**
- 11 **10A NCAC 43F .0207 SPEECH AND LANGUAGE PATHOLOGISTS AND AUDIOLOGISTS**
- 12 **10A NCAC 43F .0301 DETERMINATION**
- 13 **10A NCAC 43F .0302 AGE**
- 14 **10A NCAC 43F .0303 MEDICAL CONDITIONS SUPPORTED BY THE PROGRAM**
- 15 **10A NCAC 43F .0304 MEDICAL CONDITIONS OR PROCEDURES NOT SUPPORTED**
- 16 **10A NCAC 43F .0305 APPEALS PROCEDURE CONCERNING ELIGIBILITY**
- 17 **10A NCAC 43F .0401 CLINIC SERVICES**
- 18 **10A NCAC 43F .0402 OTHER OUTPATIENT SERVICES**
- 19 **10A NCAC 43F .0403 HOSPITALS**
- 20 **10A NCAC 43F .0404 HOSPITALIZATION**
- 21 **10A NCAC 43F .0405 SPECIAL THERAPY**
- 22 **10A NCAC 43F .0406 ORTHODONTIC AND PROSTHODONTIC DENTAL CARE**
- 23 **10A NCAC 43F .0407 APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT**
- 24 **10A NCAC 43F .0408 DRUGS**
- 25 **10A NCAC 43F .0409 BLOOD**
- 26 **10A NCAC 43F .0410 STAFF CONSULTANT AND ADVISORY SERVICES**
- 27 **10A NCAC 43F .0501 AUTHORIZATION POLICIES**
- 28 **10A NCAC 43F .0502 SERVICE AUTHORIZATION**
- 29 **10A NCAC 43F .0503 CANCELLATIONS**
- 30 **10A NCAC 43F .0504 SPECIAL THERAPY REQUESTS**
- 31 **10A NCAC 43F .0505 BILLING POLICIES**
- 32 **10A NCAC 43F .0506 PHYSICIANS' BILLING POLICIES**
- 33 **10A NCAC 43F .0507 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES**
- 34 **10A NCAC 43F .0508 CLINIC CHARGES AND OUTPATIENT CHARGES**
- 35 **10A NCAC 43F .0509 CLERICAL CHARGES**
- 36 **10A NCAC 43F .0510 AUTHORIZED HOSPITALIZATION**
- 37 **10A NCAC 43F .0511 AUTHORIZED APPLIANCES**

1	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0512</b>	<b>AUTHORIZED DRUGS FOR OUTPATIENTS</b>
2	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0513</b>	<b>REIMBURSEMENT RATES</b>
3	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0514</b>	<b>APPEALS PROCEDURE</b>
4	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0601</b>	<b>REQUESTS FOR FORMS</b>
5	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0602</b>	<b>REQUEST FORM FOR COST SERVICES</b>
6	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0603</b>	<b>FINANCIAL ELIGIBILITY FORM</b>
7	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0604</b>	<b>FORMS FOR DENIAL OF REQUESTS FOR SERVICE</b>
8	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0605</b>	<b>CLINIC NOTES FORM</b>
9	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0606</b>	<b>CLINIC RECORD</b>
10	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0607</b>	<b>CLERICAL SERVICES</b>
11	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0701</b>	<b>QUALIFICATIONS</b>
12	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0702</b>	<b>FURTHER INFORMATION</b>
13	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0703</b>	<b>APPEALS PROCEDURE</b>
14	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0704</b>	<b>ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS</b>
15	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0801</b>	<b>GENERAL PROVISION</b>
16	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0802</b>	<b>REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ADOPTIVE CHILD</b>
17	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0803</b>	<b>RESERVED FOR FUTURE CODIFICATION</b>
18	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0804</b>	<b>APPLICATION FOR COVERAGE AFTER ADOPTION</b>
19	<b>10A NCAC 43F .0901</b>	<b>AGREEMENT WITH VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION</b>
20	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1001</b>	<b>OUTPATIENT CLINIC SERVICES</b>
21	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1002</b>	<b>DEFINITIONS</b>
22	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1003</b>	<b>PROVIDER ELIGIBILITY</b>
23	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1004</b>	<b>CLIENT ELIGIBILITY</b>
24	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1005</b>	<b>SCOPE OF SERVICES</b>
25	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1006</b>	<b>ALLOCATION OF FUNDS: CONTRACT</b>
26	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1007</b>	<b>REPORTING REQUIREMENTS</b>
27	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1008</b>	<b>CLIENT AND THIRD PARTY FEES</b>
28	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1009</b>	<b>APPLICATION FOR FUNDS</b>
29	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1010</b>	<b>BUDGETING OF GRANT FUNDS</b>
30	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1011</b>	<b>ANNUAL PLAN</b>
31	<b>10A NCAC 43F .1012</b>	<b>RENEWAL OF GRANT FUNDS</b>

32

33 *History Note: Authority G.S. 130A-124*